9:00

9:05

9:20

9:25

9:30

R

9:40

9:45

9:45

9:45

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, November 19, 2019—9:00 a.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — October 15, 2019
Approval of the October Operational Checks

Approval of October Financial Reports

Director’s Report, Strategic Plan Report, & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

Bylaws

Discussion Items

2020 Calendar of Operations

2020 Board Meeting Calendar

Director Evaluation

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment
Budget Adjustments/Carryovers for 2019/2020

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

e You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, October 15, 2019 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, E. Sensoli, C. Taylor, J. Carr, & G. Munce.

Trustees Absent: TJ Helfferich & A. Merkel.

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, Network Administrator S.
Rakestraw, Head of Information Services S. Powers & C. Berggren.

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Lori introduced new Network Administrator Scott Rakestraw and Shannon Powers, in
her new role as Head of Information Services, to the board. They each spoke for
several minutes.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the agenda, as

presented. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 5-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the board minutes of
the September 17, 2019 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 5-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by C. Taylor to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for September, 2019. Discussion: None

All Ayes 5-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by J. Carr to accept Financial Reports for
September, 2019. Discussion: Elizabeth pointed out that going forward we need to
include a cash-flow chart.

All Ayes: 5-0



Director’'s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

* Explained that there is no Dashboard this month because we are rethinking how
we want to do the dash going forward and want {o figure out the most pertinent
information for the board.

» Celia from TLN visited and oriented staff to CARL-X, which offers an option for
online off-site library card signups.

» The Apron Strings Exhibit ends on Sunday, but has been a huge success. Lori
read some feedback that was left.

o Speed Repping (speed dating format with local and state officials) went very well.
The politicians who attended really seemed to enjoy it and there was excellent
feedback from patrons. We plan to do this event again in 2020.

Strategic Plan Update:

+ Winding down on the current Strategic Plan, but Terri Lancaster did exceptionally
well signing up new card holders at township halls during Library Card Signup
Month (September).

Friends Report Update:

e Annual Tea party is Saturday, October 19 @ 3 p.m.
e Friends will be getting name badges, similar to library employee badges.
» Volunteer Appreciation Party is Dec. 7.

Other Reports Notes:

¢ Gary asked about Narcan, which the Chelsea Fire Department instructed staff on
at the September All-Staff meeting.

Public Comment: None




Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve and acknowledge
the presented 2019 September donations of $6,400.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0

Action Item #2: Board Retreat
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the November 19,
2019 date for the Board Retreat and to move the scheduled Board Meeting to 9 o'clock
in the moming, which will cover the first action of the retreat. The board meeting portion
of the meeting will take place in the McKune Room and is open to the public, as always.
Discussion: Board briefly discussed itinerary.

All Ayes: 5-0

Discussion Item #1: Bylaws Review

Susan's At-Large Board Appointment is up in December and the language of the
library’s Bylaws and the District Library Agreement are not in accord with each other
about how to proceed. The District Library Agreement takes precedent over the Bylaws
and this contradiction can be solved be simply changing the word “shali” in the Bylaws,
Article Il, Section Ill to "may.” This fix will move to Action in November and at that time
the board will also discuss the at-large board appointment.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —

Personnel Committee — Gary will soon be sending out evaluations for the director
review.

Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —



Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by C. Taylor to adjourn the meeting at 7:57

p.m.

All Ayes: 5-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






t

| \F“
H'

11k
(il

|J|

§.

¥ : I




Chelsea District Library

11/05119 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
701 - Personnel Expenses
701,100 - Wages
701.120 + Retirement Pick up
10/08/2019 20191011 Alerus Financial 0972712018 PR 1,357.56
10/11/2019 PR 10112019 RETIREMENT -1,357.56
10/23/2019 20191025 Alerus Financial 10/25/2019 PR 1,357.56
10/23/2019 PR 10/20/19 RETIREMENT -1,357.56
Total 701.120 - Retirement Pick up 0.00
701.100 - Wages - Other
10/11/2019 PR 10112019 WAGES 35,816.05
10/17/2019 2692 - 10/114/2019 RAKESTRAW, SCOTT W. PAYROLL REPLACEMENT CHECK 976.58
10/23/2019 PR 10/20/19 WAGES ~ 38,041.20
Total 701.100 - Wages - Other 74,833.83
Total 701.100 - Wages 74,833.83
701.110 - Retirement-Contributions
10/08/2019 20181011 Alerus Financial 09/27/2018 PR 2,003.61
10M11/2019 PR 10112019 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,003.61
10/23/2019 20191025 Alerus Financial 10/25/2019 PR 2,003.61
10/23/2019 PR 10/20/19 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,003.61
Total 701.110 - Retirement-Contributions 0.00
701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching
10/11/2019 PR 10112019 401 A MATCHING 1,328.25
10/23/2019 PR 10/20/19 401 A MATCHING 132778
Total 701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching 2,654.03
701.200 - FICA
10/11/2019 PR 10112019 FICA EMPLOYER 2,682.02
10/23/2018 PR 10420119 FICA EMPLOYER 2,835.53
Total 701.200 - FICA 5,517.55
701.300 - Flex Benefits
10/11/2019 PR 10112019 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) -40.02
10/11/2019 PR 10112019 Health Insurance -717.43
10/15/2019 CiD: 0101194 Transcend NOV 2019 BCN/BCBS 11/01/2019 - 11/30/2019 1,554.42
10/23/2019 20191010 Unum Life Insurance Co. 2019 Premium NOV 660.61
10/23/2019 PR 10/20M19 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) -40.02
10/23/2019 PR 10/20/18 Health Insurance -935.77
Total 701.300 - Flex Benefits 481.79
Total 701 - Personnel Expenses 83,487.20
727 - Supplies
727.200 - General Operations
10/07/2019 1765870 Arbor Springs Water Co. Inc. Boltled Water 44.00
10/08/2019 WO-47652-1 Detroit Pencil Company GENERAL SUPPLIES 91.04
10/21/2018 1767309 Arbor Springs Water Co. Inc. Bottled Water 38.50
Total 727.200 - General Operations 173.54
727,300 - Material Processing
727.320 - Matl Processing Cases
10/01/2019 18207 Budget Library Supplies Single CD & DVD Cases 588.00
10/01/2019 18226 Budget Library Supplies Single CD & DVD Cases 192.86
10/21/2019 CIRCCC-L/D -26.00
Total 727.320 - Matl Processing Cases 754.96
Total 727.300 - Material Processing 754.96

727.500 - Cleaning
727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products

Page 1



Chelsea District Library

1110519 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount
10/21/2019 3253 Coslco Anywhere Visa SUPPLIES - PAPER TOWELS 16.49
Total 727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products 16.49
727.520 - Cleaning Supplies
10/01/2019 4031215173 Cintas Corporation-300 Soap 18.43
10/21/2019 3253 Costco Anywhere Visa SUPPLIES - CLEANING 2098
Total 727.520 - Cleaning Supplies 39.41
727.530 - Cleaning Rugs
10/01/2019 4031215173 Cintas Corporation-300 Rugs = 148.E
Total 727.530 - Cleaning Rugs 148.36
Total 727.500 - Cleaning 204.26
727.700 - Postage
727.710 - Postage- Circulation Notices
10/15/2019 64977 The Library Network 3RD QTR LOST NOTICES 6.34
Tolal 727.710 - Poslage- Circulation Notices 6.34
72171.720 - Postage-Operating Postage
10/08/2019 1014028034 Pitney Bowes METER RENTAL 10/160-001/15/2020 71.25
10/09/2019 1014081003 Pitney Bowes INK FOR PITNEY BOWES METER 113.02
Total 727.720 - Poslage-Operating Postage 184.27
Total 727.700 - Postage 190.61
727.800 - Maintenance
727.830 - Maintenance General
10/01/2019 1737774 Chelsea Lumber Company WINDOW WELL - PAINT SUPPLIES 43.58
10/01/2019 8961/154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware WINDOW WELL PAINT SUPPLIES 25.62
10/21/2019 9108/154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware BOLLARD REPAIR 13.46
Total 727.830 - Maintenance General 82.66
Total 727.800 - Maintenance 82.66
Total 727 - Supplies 1,406.03
801 - Professicnal Services
801.010 - Attorney
10/21/2019 771240 Foster Swift Collins & Smith LEGAL ADVICE ON BOARD BYLAWS 40.00
Total 801.010 - Attomey 40.00
801.040 - Bookkeepar
10/08/2019 21091007 Ballard, Kerry THRU OCT 11, 2019 350.00
10/15/2019 21091022 Ballard, Kerry THRU OCT 24, 2019 350.00
10/31/2019 20191107 Ballard, Kerry THRL NOV 7, 2019 350.00
Total 801.040 - Bookkeeper 1,050.00
801.041 - Payroll Services
10/08/2019 21743691 Payroll 1 SEPT 2019 - 9/17 - 09/30/2019 192.18
Total 801.041 - Payrolt Services 192.18
801.079 - Library Strategic Plan
10/06/2019 1614 Bridgeport Consulting, LLC Strategic Planning 2020 - 2022 1,400,00
Total 801.079 - Library Strategic Plan 1,400.00
801.084 - Election Fees
10/06/2019 632503 Washtenaw County Treasurer AUGUST 2019 ELECTION ~9,095.86
Total 801.084 - Election Fees 9,095.86

801.080 : Coliection Fees

Page 2



Chelsea District Library

11/05/19 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
10/08/2019 559603 Unique Management Services Inc SEPT Collection Fees 10/01/2019 26.85
Total 801.090 - Collection Fees 26.85
801.300 - Banking Fees
801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ
10/11/2019 CC FEES NPC CC Discount - NPC 9/2019 STATEMENT 57.45
10/11/2019 AP_2014 CC Discount
Total 801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ 57.45
Total 801.300 - Banking Fees - _57.45
Total 801 - Professional Services 11,862.34
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.010 - Maint Sve Contingency
10/01/2019 1-89490001765 Johnson Controls 7/9 POWER OUTAGE/NFD ISSUE 3,868.49
10/01/2019 1-89490647105 Johnson Controls 8/11 POWER OUTAGE 1,090.00
10/01/2019 1-89490803342 Johnson Contrals 8/11 POWER OUTAGE 702.50
10/07/2019 16784805-00 MCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC C... VESTIBULE HEATER REPAIR 314.55
10/07/2019 16766290-00 MCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC C... CONTACTOR REBUILD KIT 273.51
10/15/2019 16766290-01 MCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC C... COILKIT 219.75
Total 803.010 - Maint Svc Contingency 6,468.80
803,100 - Copier
803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance
10/08/2019 IN1509942 Michigan Office Solutions JULY - SEPT OVERAGE COSTS 129.88
Total 803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance 129.88
Total 803.100 - Copier 129.88
803.600 - Building Maintenance
803.605 - Janitorial
10/07/2019 12213 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. FULL CARPETS CLEANING 1,300.00
10/07/2019 12215 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 9/22-10/5/2019 1,440.85
10/21/2018 12248 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 10/06 - 19/2019 1,440.85
Total B03.605 - Janitorial 4,181.70
803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service
803.611 - Lawn Service
10/15/2019 11459 Association Maintenance Corp lawn service - 4 mow 260.00
Total 803.611 - Lawn Service 260.00
Total 803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service 2€0.00
803.620 - Trash
10/07/2019 19017 City of Chelsea SEPT - WASTE REMOVAL 4000
Total 803.620 - Trash 40.00
803,750 - Fire Alarm Inspection
10/23/2019 0D26578195 Cintas Fire Protection Rugs A543
Total 803.750 -+ Fire Alam [nspection 31543
Total 803.600 - Building Maintenance 4,797.13
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts 11,385.81
850 - Telecommunications
§50.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 - Telephone
10/01/2019 09242019 Navitas Credit Corp VOIP Lease - OCT LEASE PAYMENT 212.81
10/08/2019 734 433-9804 520 6 ATE&T OCT 09/25-10/24/2019 173.42
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank 2019 PHONES (9/26 - 10/25/19) - STAR25TAR 383.51
Total 850.120 - Telephone 769.74

Page 3



Chelsea District Library

11/05119 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
850.121 - Director's Cell Phone
10/08/2019 9839019026 Verizon Wireless 2019 Directors phone 08/29 - 09/28/19 52.02
10/31/2019 9841056181 Verizon Wireless 2019 Directors phone 09/29 - 10/28/19 52.02
Total 850.121 - Director's Cell Phone 104.04
Total 850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 873.78
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.310 - Internet
10/01/2019 64841 The Library Network INTERNET SVC 7/1 - 9/30/19 2,116.50
Total 850.310 - Internet 2,116.50
850.311 - WiFi Hotspots
10/08/2019 9838018026 Verizon Wireless SEPT 2019 Library Hotspols 575.96
10/21/2019 X10142019 A T&T Mobility 2019 HOTSPOTS - NOV 10/07 - 11/06/2019 217.44
10/21/201¢9 261402854-058 Sprint 2019 HOTSPOTS SEPT 11 -OCT 10 379.90
10/31/2019 9841056181 Verizon Wireless OCT 2019 Library Hotspots .y 575.96
Total 850.311 - WiFi Hotspots 1,749.26
850,910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
10/21/2019 ANNUAL CONTRACT Mobile Beacon 1 year Unlimited Data 25 Hotspols 11/21/19to 11/..  3,000.00
Total 850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted ~3,000.00
Total 850,300 - TLN Interet Service 6,865.76
Total 850 - Telecommunications 7,739.54
880 - Promotional Materials
880.100 - Advertising
880.110 - Media Buy
10/08/2019 392-R Chelsea Guardian OCT 4/20192° X 6" AD 50.00
10/15/2019 513-R Chelsea Guardian OCT 11/2019, 2" X 6" AD 50.00
10/15/2019 20191014 Chelsea Update OCT, NOV, DEC 2019 Ads 285.00
10/23/2019 514-R Chelsea Guardian OCT 18/2019, 2" X 6" AD 50.00
Total 880.110 - Media Buy 435.00
880.130 - Signs/Banners/Posters
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank BANNER - BRITTEN e 250.00
Total 880.130 - Signs/Banners/Posters 250.00
Total 880.100 + Adveriising 685.00
880.200 - Publications
880.230 -+ Newsletter Postage
10/09/2019 PERMIT #28 Postmaster WINTER NEWSLETTER POSTAGE 2018-2020 1,000.00
Total 880.230 - Newslelter Postage 1,000.00
Total 880.200 - Publications 1,000.00
B80.300 - Marketing Supplies
880.311 - Exhibits
10/06/2019 8077-R The Sun Times APRON STRINGS 9/18 60.00
10/06/2019 8093-R The Sun Times APRON STRINGS 9/25 149.00
10/15/2019 20191008 Keybank APRON STRINGS VINYL LETTERS - BENCHMA.... 50.00
Total 880.311 - Exhibits 259.00
880.340 - Printed ltems / Stationary
10/23/2019 1924597 Namify Name Badge CATHERINE SOSSI 2524
Total 880.340 - Printed Items / Stationary 25.24
Total 880,300 - Marketing Supplies 284.24

880.400 - Program Promotion
880.420 - Youth / Teen Promction

Page 4



Chelsea District Library

11105119 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
880.421 - General Youth/Teen Promotion
10/06/2019 251937 Print-tech Inc. KIDS READ COMICS BROCHURES 348.67
10/15/2019 DB-66589-INV Dallar Biit Copying KRC 2019 - LOBBY SCHEDULE POSTER 28.80
Total 880.421 - General Youth/Teen Promotion 377.47
Total 880.420 - Youth / Teen Promotion 3ar7.47
880.440 - Service / Resource Promotion
£80.441 - General Service/Resource Promo
10/09/2019 20191009 Lancaster, Tem LCSUM PRIZES - $50 ZOU ZOU, KITTY FACE 75.00
Total B80.441 - General Service/Resource Promo 75.00
Total 880,440 - Service / Resource Promaotion 75.00
Total 880.400 - Program Promotion 452.47
880.500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Services
10/15/2019 20191009 Keyhank EMAIL NEWSLETTER SUBSCRIPTION - CONST... 546.00
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank Adobe Stock Monthly - Oct 2019 - 2999
Total 880.510 - General Purchased Services §75.99
Total 880.500 - Purchased Services 575.99
Total 880 - Promotional Materials 2,997.70
884 - Programming
884.110 - Adult Speakers
884.113 - SRP Programs
10/15/2019 20191108 McArhur, Judy 11/082019 Lock-In Childcare 50.00
Total 884.113 - SRP Programs 50.00
884.116 - Purple Rose Concert Readings
10/23/2019 20191017 Purple Rose Theatre Company Inc 2019-20 PR Library Readings 3,000.00
Total 884.116 - Purple Rose Concert Readings 3,000.00
884.119 - General Adult Events
10/01/2019 20191029 MORRISON, JEFF GUARDIANS OF DETROIT CDL 10/29 100.00
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank DIRECT DIALOGING PROGRAM SUPPLIES - K... 66.82
10/2372019 20191111 ALFORD, JAMES A., JR. VETERAN'S DAY SPEAKER 11/11/2018 100.00
10/23/2019 20191111 PERCLE, CLINTON JOSEPH VETERAN'S DAY SPEAKER 11/11/2019 100.00
10/23/2019 20191111 HIGHFILL, JOHN C. VETERAN'S DAY SPEAKER 11/11/2019 100.00
10/23/2019 20191111 BAGNALL, BARBARA ANN VETERAN'S DAY SPEAKER 11/11/2019 100.00
Total 884.119 - General Adult Events 566.82
Total 884.110 - Adult Speakers 3,616.82
884.120 - Adult Supplies
884.121 - Refreshments
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank BOOK CLUB FOR BUSY PEOPLE 09/2019 - POL... 23.51
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank - BUSCH'S 12.49
10/21/2019 20191007 Brown, Laura IN-SERVICE GROUP FUN ITEMS REIMBURSE... 1391
Total 884.121 - Refreshments 49,91
Total 884.120 - Adult Supplies 49.91
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.213 - Parenting Programs
10/07/2019 20191004 WATERLOO AREA HISTORICAL §0... HOMESCHOOL WATERLOO FARM VISIT 10/04/... 198.00
Total 884.213 - Parenting Programs 198.00
884.215 - Early Literacy
10/08/2019 20191024 DeMea, Karla 10/24/2019 PRESCHOOL STORYTIME 0.00
10/08/2019 20191106 DeMea, Karla 11/06/2018 PRESCHOOL STORYTIME 0.00
10/09/2019 20191024 DeMea, Karla 10/24/2019 PRESCHOQOL STORYTIME 50.00

Page §



Chelsea District Library

11/05/19 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2019
Date Nurn Name Memo Amount
10/09/2019 20191106 DeMea, Karla 11/06/2019 PRESCHOOL STORYTIME 50.00
Total 884.215 - Early Literacy 100.00
884.217 - Kids Read Comics
10/08/2019 1TDX-1VCR-6MRC Amazon Capltal Services Inc KIDS READ COMICS 1@8_0
Total 884.217 - Kids Read Comics 140.80
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 438.80
884.220 - Youth Supplies
884,222 - General Youth Programs
10/01/2019 09242019 Zubik, Jessica BREAD WORKSHOP - JARS AND CREAM 09/24... 27.96
10/07/2019 1900680919 Lakeshore Learning DINOQ EGG ACTIVITY 3§_98
Total 884.222 - General Youth Programs 64,94
884.226 - Summer Reading
10/01/2019 2034795480 Baker & Taylor - Program Account PROGRAM ACCOUNT 5.09
Total 884.226 - Summer Reading 589
Total 884.220 - Youth Supplies 70.93
884,250 - Story Book Tralil
884.251 - Story Book Trail
10/01/2019 2034799250 Baker & Taylor - Program Account PROGRAM ACCOUNT 16.77
10/01/2019 2034795480 Baker & Taylor - Program Account STORYBOOK TRAIL 45.26
Total 884.251 - Story Book Trail 62.03
884.925 - Story Book Trail - Restricted
10/01/2019 40659 Chelsea Print & Graphics OCT BACKING PAGES STORY BOOK TRAIL — 22_90
Total 884,925 - Story Book Trall - Restricted 102.00
Total 884.250 - Story Book Trail 164.03
884.270 « Teen Supplies
884.272 - Teen General Programs
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank TTT SNGL SRV DESSERTS SUPPLIES - MEIJER 32.46
10i21/201¢9 1INC-FD47-4LX6 Amazon Capital Services Inc BOOK AND GLOVES 3222
Total 884.272 - Teen General Programs 64.68
884.276 - Teen Refreshments
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank BOOK CLUB 10/8 - COTTAGE INN 13.65
Total 884.276 - Teen Refreshments - 1385
Total 884.270 - Teen Supplies 78.33
884.400 - Music Focus
884.411 - Songfest
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank SONGFEST SUPPLIES - CVS 12.57
10/15/2019 20191009 Keyhank SONGFEST, GRANT LEE PHILLIPS, LUNCH - Z... 20.91
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank SONGFEST, GLP - DINNER, SOUND TECH & E... 128.06
10/15/2018 20191009 Keybank SONGFEST LUNCH STAFF/PERFORMERS - JI... 103.03
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank SONGFEST GUEST GLP DINNER - COMMON G... 69.24
10/15/2018 20191009 Keybank SONGFEST SUPPLIES - CLEARYS 50.00
Total 884.411 - Songfest 383.81
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 383.81
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.510 - Artist in Residenca
10/15/2019 INXQ-CTM7-WNXU  Amazon Capital Services Inc BOOK AND GLOVES 164.46
10/21/2019 20191402 Jones, Joy Jan ARTIST RESIDENCY FEE 2.000.@
Total 884.510 - Artist in Residence 2,164.46

Page 6



Chelsea District Library

11/05/19 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank PLANE FARE, JOY JAN JONES, 11/02/19 - TRA... 285.60
10/21/2019 20191102 Jones, Jay Jan ARTIST RESIDENCY FEE ~1,000.00
Tota! 884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 1,285.60
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 3,450.06
884.800 - Exhibits
884.801 - Exhibits
10/08/2019 WVQ-1MIK-FH7V Amazon Capita! Services Inc EXHIBITS - PUZZLE AND INK STAMP ITEMS 94.26
10/15/2019 21091022 Ballard, Kerry APRON STRINGS WALLS SETUP, TAKE DOWN... 100.00
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank EXHIBIT SUPPLIES, APRON STRINGS - LOWES 24.08
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank EXHIBIT SUPPLIES, MILTISENSORY - JOANN 769
Total 884.801 + Exhibits 29525
Total 884.800 - Exhibits 295.25
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
10/23/2019 20191017 Purple Rose Theatre Company Inc 2019-20 PR Library Readings 1,000.00
Tolal B84.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 1,000.00
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 1.000.00
884,920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
10/08/2019 20191026 Barshaw, Ruth McNally KIDS READ COMICS AUTHOR 10/24/2019 200.00
10/09/2019 20191026 FEAZELL, MATTHEW KIDS READ COMICS EVENT 150.00
Total 884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Gen! 350.00
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted - Other
10/15/2019 20191014 Chelsea Update KRC - TOP BANNER ADS 250,00
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted - Other 250,00
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 600.00
Total 884 - Programming 10,147.94
920 - Utilities
920.200 - McKune Gas
10/10/2019 2717180 Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Division... SEPT GAS SERVICE 08/23 - 09/20/2019 61.63
Total 920.200 - McKune Gas 61.63
Total 920 - Utilities 61.63
960 - Board & Director Expense
960.200 - Director Expense
10/09/2019 20191024 Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce-... CITIZEN OF THE YEAR BANQUET 245.00
Total 960.200 - Director Expense 245,00
Total 960 - Board & Director Expense 245.00
965 - Automation Services
965.100 - Bibliographic Database
10/16/2019 65203 The Library Network BDBS 2,256.52
Total 965.100 - Bibliographic Database 2,256.52
965.200 - Shared Automation System
965.210 - Online Catalog/Circulation
10/16/2019 65203 The Library Network SAS & COPRESERVE 6,561.97
Tolat 965.210 - Online Catalog/Circulation 6,561.97
Total 965.200 - Shared Automation System 6,561.97

Page 7



Chelsea District Library

11/05/19 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
965,300 - Filtering and Printing System
065,320 + Content Fllter Clients
10/08/2019 65044 The Library Network OPEN DNS RENEWALS 10/2019 - 09/2020 225.00
Total 965.320 - Content Filter Clients 22500
Total 965.300 - Filtering and Printing System 225.@
Total 965 - Automation Services 9,043.49
967 - Equipment
967.200 - Equipment Software
10/08/2019 65044 The Library Network DEEP FREEZE RENEWALS 10/2019 - 09/2020 324.00
10/15/2019 20191008 Keybank MINECRAFT (SRSLY) SERVER - BISECT HOSTI... 12,46
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank SUBSCRIPTION FOR NON-WINDOWS UPDATE... 20.00
Total 967.200 - Equipment Software 356.46
967.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures
867.310 - Makerspace Furnishings
10/07/2019 CIRC 10/07/2019 - 3D MAT -1.20
10/21/2019 CIRC CC - 3D PRINT MAT -0.45
Total 967.310 - Makerspace Fumishings -1.65
Tolal 967.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures -1.65
Total 967 - Equipment 354.81
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.001 - Travel
969.100 - Staff Travel
969.110 - Director Travel
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank 2020 PREPAID - PLA REGISTRATION 365.00
Total 969.110 - Director Travel 365.00
869.111 « Asst Director
10/01/2019 2020 Ballard, Linda P. 2020 PLA FLIGHT AND REGISTRATION 691.60
10/08/2019 5270 Michigan Library Association MLA CONFERENCE, NOVI, MI 2019 215.00
10/21/2019 20191016 Ballard, Linda P. TRAVEL - MLA CONFERENCE 66.20
Total 969.111 - Asst Director 972.80
969.120 - Information Services
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank 2020 PREPAID - HOTEL - PLA EOSE)
Total 969.120 - Information Services 305.00
969.123 - Circulation Services Travel
10/15/2019 20191018 Lancaster, Terr TRAVEL TO MLA AND LUNCH 135.80
Total 869.123 - Circulation Services Travel 135.680
969.144 - Committee Meetings
10/01/2019 20190926 Coryell, Lori SASUG MEETING - SALEM-SOUTH LYON 32.48
Total 969.144 - Committee Meetings 32.48
969.145 - Workshops
10/16/2019 20191011 Donnell, Edith PERFORMANCE SHOWCASE 49,52
10/21/2019 20191015 RAKESTRAW, SCOTT W. TRAVEL - TLN EVENTS 10/4 & 15/2019 66.62
Total 969.145 - Workshops 116.14
Total 969.100 - Staff Travel 1.927.22_
Total 968.001 « Travel 1,927.22
969,600 - Staff Tralning
969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank STAFF APPRECIATION, AMY ZOVAL - MIKE'S ... 25.00
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank STAFF APPRECIATION, DEB PILARZ - SMOKE... 25.00

Page 8



Chelsea District Library

11/05119 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank STAFF APPRECIATION, JULIE PECKA - CLEAR... 25.00
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank STAFF APPRECIATION. LINDA SBALLARD - CO... 25.00
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank BALLARD REVIEW AND APPRECIATON LUNC... 51.40
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank RAKESTRAW LUNCH ORIENTATION - SMOKE... 67.71
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank ANDREWS, APPRECIATION DURING NETWOR... 100.00
Total 969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted 319.11
Total 969.600 - Staff Training 319.11
969.920 - Cont Ed Restricted Gift
10/15/2018 20191009 Keybank STAFF IN-SERVICE SUPPLIES - THOMPSONS .., 5 50.00
Total 969.920 - Cont Ed Restricted Gift 50.00
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 2,296.33

980 - Capital Expense
975.100 - Building Improvement Additions

10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank BANNER FRAME - BRITTEN 1,020.00
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank BANNER FRAME INSTALL - BRITTEN 1,225.00
Total 975.100 - Building Improvement Additions 2,245.00
980.100 - Furniture and Equipment
10/08/2019 LABOR 1/2 Walerloo Uphoalstery Shop 1/2 of remainng balance of DT upholster project 775.00
Total 980.100 - Furniture and Equipment o 775.00
Total 980 - Capital Expense 3,020.00

982 - Collection Expense
982.100 - Audio Books
982.120 - Adult Books on Disc

10/09/2019 98014050 Midwest Tape QCT ADULT BOCD 328.90
10/09/2019 97976043 Midwest Tape SEPT BOCD ADULT 84.98
10/23/2019 98041545 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT BOCD 234.94
Total 982,120 - Adult Books on Disc 648.82
982,140 - Youth Books on Disc
10/01/2019 97943738 Midwest Tape YOUTH AUDIOBOOKS 49.98
10/07/2019 97976042 Midwest Tape YQOUTH AUDIOBOOKS 2499
10/21/2019 aBD41548 Midwest Tape JUVENILE 54.99
10/21/2019 20106024 Weston Woods Studios PIGEON SCHOOL 28.45
Total 982.140 - Youth Books on Disc 158.41
Total 982,100 - Audic Books 807.23

982.400 - Non Print
982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs

10/04/2019 70584169 Proquest LLC Ancestry Library 10/01/19 to 09/30/2020 1,411.28
Total 982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs 1,411.28
882.420 - Adult Music on CD

10/09/2019 98013778 Midwest Tape SEPT/OCT ADULT CDs 44,76

10/21/2019 CIRC TLN - 10/18 - 09/19 - L/D -42.00

10/23/2019 98041543 Midwest Tape SEPT/OCT ADULT CD 81.94
Total 982.420 - Adult Music on CD 84.70
982.450 - Youth Music CD

10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank GEMIN! - B 47.40
Total 982.450 - Youth Music CD 47.40
982.460 - DVD Feature

10/09/2019 a98MMa774 Midwest Tape OCT FEATURE MOVIE 13.49

10/09/2019 98013775 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT FEATURE DVD 78.71

10/09/2019 97013777 Midwest Tape AMERICAN WOMAN DVD 14.24

Page 9



Chelsea District Library

11/05119 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
10/09/2019 97976041 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT FEATURE DVD 178.41
10/09/2019 97976048 Midwest Tape OCT FEATURE MOVIE 161.18
10/21/2019 CIRC TLN - 10/18 - 09/19 - L/D -22.99
10/23/2019 98041541 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT FEATURE DVD 29.23
10/23/2019 98041542 Midwest Tape OCT FEATURE DVD 4573
10/23/2019 98041547 Midwest Tape JULY FEATURE ADULT CD 18.74
Total 982.460 - DVD Feature 516.74
982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction
10/09/2019 97013776 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT NF DVD 18.74
10/09/2019 97976045 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT NF DVD 18.74
10/08/2019 97976047 Midwest Tape SEPT ADULT NF DVD 1349
Tolal 982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction 50.97
982.480 - Youth Videc DVD
10/07/2019 CIRC 10/07/2018 - L/D -56.98
10/07/2019 97976046 Midwest Tape FAMILY AND ANIME DVDs 67.47
10/21/2019 98041546 Midwest Tape JUVENILE 505.98
10/21/2019 CIRCCC-LD e -19.99
Total 982.480 - Youth Video DVD 496.48
982,490 - Videogames
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank VIDEOGAMES - GAMESTOP 789.85
Total 982.490 - Videogames 78885
Total 982.400 - Non Print 3,397.42
982.600 - Pariodical & Newspapers
982.620 - Daily Newspapers
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank ANNUAL SUBSCRPTION - ANN ARBOR NEWS/... 135.56
Total 982.620 - Daily Newspapers 135.56
982.630 - Magazines
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION - BRAVERY MAGAZINE 72.00
Total 982.630 - Magazines 72.00
Total 982.600 - Periodical & Newspapers 207.56
982.700 - Print
982.705 - Adult Print
982,710 - Adult Large Print
10/08/2019 2034802565 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print 2034802565 33.96
Total 982.710 - Adult Large Print 33.96
982,720 - Adult Print General
10/07/2018 CIRC 10/07/2019 - L/ID -24,00
10/08/2019 2034800392 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 648.27
10/09/2018 1KLJ-R16C-4FGN Amazon Capital Services Inc CHRIS B's BOOKS 3594
10/08/2019 1NKQ-LYGP-3KWR Amazon Capital Services Inc ORDER113-95252880-4359413 3297
10/15/2019 20191009 Keybank LOCAL AUTHOR - SERENDIPITY BOOKS 16.96
10/17/2019 CIRC DEP 11/04 - L/D -54.75
10/21/2018 CIRC TLN - 10/18- 0919 - /D -186.82
10/21/2019 CIRCCC-L/D -96.89
Total 982.720 - Adult Print General 371.68
982.740 - Multiple Book Copies
10/08/2019 2034822845 Baker & Taylor - Adult Multiples MULTIPLES 48.75
Total 982.740 - Multiple Book Coples 48.75
Total 982.705 - Adult Print 454.39

982.755 « Youth Print

982,760 - Youth Print General

Page 10



Chelsea District Library

11/05119 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
10/01/2018 2034778719 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 98.37
10/01/2019 2034787226 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCT 111.31
10/07/2019 CIRC 10/07/2019 - L/D -36.93
10/08/2019 2034807390 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS C ATS 50.79
10/08/2019 2034794540 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CATS 340.75
10/08/2019 2034797460 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult YOUNG ADULT 20.96
10/08/2019 0003182302 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult YOUNG ADULT -22.04
10/08/2019 2034802268 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 189.07
10/21/2019 2034814660 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCT 91.61
10/21/2019 CIRC TLN - 10/18 - 09119 - L/ID -203.95
10/21/2019 CIRCCC-LD -6.99
10/23/2019 2034818863 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CATS 105.00
10/23/2019 2034834337 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CATS 47.32
10/23/2019 2034832306 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCT B5.45
10/23/12019 2034835240 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCT 40.30
Total 882,760 - Youth Print General 871.02
882.765 - Youth/Teen Special Needs Coll
10/21/2019 2062860919 Lakeshore Learning DOLL HOUSE PEQPLE SET - POSE PLAY FAMI... 67.49
Total 982.765 - Youth/Teen Special Needs Coll 67.49
Total 982.755 - Youth Print 938.51
Total 982.700 - Print 1,392.90
Total 982 - Collection Expense B 5.805.11_
TOTAL

149,862.93

Page 11



e e — = =

LNt | * >

"_ | | al . = — —




11:44 AM Chelsea District Library
1110519

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through October 2019

Jan - Oct 19 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 » Contrlbution & Donatlon
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection 50 50 0
674.101 - Designated Youth Collection a0 90 0
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 7.250 6,250 1,000
674.111 + Designated Youth Programming 7,850 7,850 0
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 6,300 6,300 0
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 3,570 3,565 5
674.141 + Designated Technology 3,000 3,000 0
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation 840 840 a
Total 674 - Contribution & Donaticn 28,950 27,845 1,005
675 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast Ml 10,000 10,000 1]
675.300 - Chelsea Wellness Foundatlon 5,400 5,400 4]
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 1,000 1,000 0
Total 675 + Private Grant Sources 16,400 16,400 0
Total Income 45,350 44 345 1,005
Gross Profit 45,350 44,345 1,005
Expense
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 3,000 3,000
Total 850 - Telecommunlcations 3,000 3,000 o)
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Spezkers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 3,000 3,000 ¢
884.953 « Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 593 1,000 (407)
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 3,503 4,000 {407)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 3,593 4,000 {407)
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 1,177 1,150 27
884.962 - Music In the Alr - Restricted 4,637 5,150 (513)
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 5,814 6,300 (486)
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist In Resdience Restrictad 12,286 12,000 286
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 12,286 12,000 286
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 1,500 1,500 0
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 0 520 (520)
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Glfts SRP 750 850 {100)
884.914 + Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 3,000 3,000 0

Page 1 of 2



11:44 AM
11/0519

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through October 2019

884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
Total 884.910 - Aduilt Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884,923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted - Other
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884 - Programming
967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts
Total 867.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
Total 967 - Equipment
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969,600 - Staff Tralning
969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted
Total 969.600 - Staff Tralning
969.920 - Cont Ed Restricted Glft
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses
982 - Collection Expense
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted
982,920 - Youth Collection Restricted
Total 982 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan - Oct 19 Budget $ Over Budget
1,000 1,000 0
6,250 6,870 (620)

720 1,000 {280)
3,850 3,850 0
250
4,820 4,850 (30)
32,763 34,020 {1,257)
1,765 {1,765)
1,765 {1,765}
1,765 {1,765)
1,426 1,540 (114)
1,426 1,540 {114)
50
1,476 1,540 (64)
0 50 (50)
59 80 (31)
59 140 {81)
37,288 40,465 (3,167)
8,052 3,880 4.1_73-
8,052 3,880 4,172

Page 2 of 2



} jo | abeg

ZEL'OEE 0 C¥T 089 ZZO'0ES ewoau] 18N
%0 {s:0°€81) cloEel O [i 0 o 0 0 D 0 0 [} 1] auwsodU] J0UI0 JON
%0 S.0'eB) (5i0'cBL) O a [1] ] [ [1] [i] [1] 0 o 0 asuadxg JayiQ jEIOL
%0 gLVEEL (agzy o Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 D 0 puny jesauag) wolj A - GZ0°666
%0 006’2 (006"} 0 0 0 0 0 0 o "} o o o ung ealosol [wydes o) 1ajsuely - Z00'566
%0 250'L5 (co28) 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 juswaacudi) |ejjded o) JojsURIL - LOO'66E
esuadx3 Jayi0
esusdxg3/iuoau] Y10
102’645 (5l0'ell)  ZEV'9EE (oar'vrl) (sze'szl) (go6'vel) (262'cit) (919'99) (oiv'1El) (Sse'oEl) ®IP'ZZ  €pZ'08B9 ZZE'0LS awoou) Aleu|pio 19N
[ {8c9'rrs) 6CY'LEL'Z L00'ZGS'L  £oB'SPL  LIZOCL  WZE'L8L  STY0BL  JGE'OPL ZLS'SEL  9SE'LOZ  OFL'POZ 6EZ'IOL  VIE'SE esuedx3 [ejoL
il (LEP'6E) 600'sLl  BIGSEL S08's 12e'L GE8'8l S91'8Z  BEO'EL  B55'0L ¥ZM'B GE65'6  SZ6'LT ISM'® esuadx3 uofiae||0) - 266
%ED {LeD'va) 996'vLL  SE6'OL 0zo'e o 0 o [54: )01 B 16926  0BL'sZ  669'S 005 asuadxg jeide) - 086
%L (255'9) 00£'58 cri'sl 9622 288’} €62 LET'Y o8¢ S06'E 9ip 80't  1E8'}  #55'T sesuadx3 uoyeanpg Buinupuo) - 696
%89 (zs¥'a) 592'92 cie'at SSE 15t THE'L ZL'L o5 SLE'} 8902 z99'9 eeB0't  SEL wewd)nb3 . 196
%6 (a15'2) ssL'zy  GLL'OV £v0'6 0 5i5 §59'8 0 0 669'8 o o £oL'cl $23|AI85 UOlRWAINY - SO
%Tb {198'1) 00Z'E BEE'L Sz 201 1L (114 oz 525 b4} 8 0 0 esuadxz JojoalQ g paeog - 096
%RBL {zee'zn) 055'95 ez2'vy 79 9e's £ov's L81's L9'v 699y Le8'y 606 BELv 0O SSIHNN « 026
0¥ (zev'y) oov'e 996 0 1} {ay) o5l 0 &9 Siv ¥82 ot 0 Jeapun|on - Go8
%Ll {oce's2) Sve'6ZL  GLi'‘DOt 8rL'0L  SEE'P Go8'zZt 65601 GMD' 1LIE'TL 598°% E08'Z  L1T'SE  L€6'F BupuiesBoad - ppe
%2ZL {ra'st) 152'29 ¥oo'sy £66'2 219’8 f15: ne'r 12g's OSE'Y 69F'Z lzy'z oog'e £9E'Z S|EPB)EY [SUONICWOI - 0BE
%L {os2'oL) 00 LE pzo'sz opL's 998"L 0Z6'L €267 Ge9't 00 BLE'E oz osz'e Gl SUOHEDJURIWOIR(B] - 05
%L {z16'08) 6Z6'6GZL  ZID'G6 96E'tL  EZLL L'y 6iZ'Bl  6@9'e  SIE'@ 63zl poT'R  TE0'L  PEE'ZL S]oe1)U0] B3|AIBS BIURLSIUIEY - £08
%25 {1ro'ar) 90£'00L  599°L5 Zog'th o8tV oe't 6E6'L wor'e ez 56L'9 ops't  o0i's  osaE'Lt $32|A195 [BUDISSB)0I - LOB
%64 {r19'v) 05022 9er'LL o0r'L 98 €l SYE'9 FAL ) S -T2 A4 4 5922 1ap [: LE'L sajddng . 277
%Il {z0e's02) TMUIN 1L I8V'ER  94Y'tR OE0'BZL  €26'28  PEZIE  OZR'ER  960'€@  EBE'EZL BRL'LL  GOZ'EE sosuadxg |auuosied - L0L
aguadxgy
%66 {s£¥'s2) $95'9P6')  ECL'E26'L  EOL'S 9ga'y g56'9F 9299 6L4'62 ZOV'Y \66'0  865'0ZZ ZBY'ISR 969'5Z9 ourg s5019
%66 {LEv's2) $95'ape'l  ECL'EZ6'L  EOL'S 9e8'y g56'0F  HZ9'9 6Li'sL ZOL'Y 166'0,  855'5ZZ 28¥'1SE  969'0Z9 eutoau| |ejoL
%00k [+ 00¥'9lL [T 0 oav's 0 o 0 0 a 0oL O oov'ot $82JN0g JURIG BlEAld - 528
%Ot S00's SE'LZ 056'82 0 000't 5655 ovl 068'Z  095'S 00L's So¥'y 005 ovL'L uolEUOQ F YORNGIALOT - FL9
6CR'LS 0 (ves'2) opo'ml  (e4027) 1825 e68'0L  BLLZL {EvE'®) 865t €90°TL enjea u| sBuey JusunsaaY) - G05'G99
%6 {soc'ac) 000'sY ¥69'8 0 E9E'T ETT 982 009’z o2t €62 FA: T ] 19 sBujweg uewlssay) - 004889
9oz 0 €l 12 ] #t (74 66 8y 89 ot 1s83004) - 001599
%18 (£52'2) 00022 L¥T'6) roz'v eEr'L [4:T 8 0L ges't  699'L 812l 0s9't  peSE 2Lt £5ULj UO)IEINIID - 0OL'S5S
%08 (ozt's) 000’2 085’ SBY E=1¥) €0s (A¥) (1174 472 11 199 096 59 ssejulsg 7 8191doD - QOL'SKY
%ZL (902’1} 000’9 ¥6T'Y e :1:]8 ¥6 005 ZIE 1oL (114 €95 6t 95 9994 Juopisay-ucy . 001209
%10l 154 00002 15102 0 0 1510z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SaU) (BUad - QOL'VLS
%08 {zzs'ot) EHD'ZS os" 1y 0 0 0 ri0'9 0 0 156's a say'sz 0 PV 01015 - 001 0¥S
66 {og6'se) oLL'zeL"y oeL'eZLl 0 LIE'L il 19 psr'ge  {268'Sh)  900'vp  LAO'GLZ EBV'OLE  LOV'PES ohueAsY 121810 « ZO¥
awoou)
asuadxgawoau] Aeuypso

whpng joy, jeBpngJoaps 1aBpng  6LI90-Uer 6L190  6Ldes  GLBny  BLINt  GLunr  GBiAeW  ELudv  GLJeW 6L 904 6L uer
TVLOL

ajeqd 0} JE8) PUB Yjuo uaLnYD
1abpng o0} eouewIolad ....n-___m._ﬂ"
Aseaq yopys)Q 2eS1OYD WY SSILL



12:08 PM

11/05119
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through October 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
402 -
501.001
540.100 -
574.100 -
607.100 -
645.100 -
655.100 -
665.100 -
€66.100 -
666,500 -
674 -
675 -

District Revenue

- Grants

State Aid

Penal Fines
Non-Resident Fees
Coplers & Printers
Circulation Fines
Interest

Investment Earnings
Investment Change in Value
Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
« Personnel Expenses
727 -

701

801

850

Supplies

 Professional Services
803 -

Maintenance Service Contracts

+ Telecommunications
880 -
884 -
885 -
920 -
960 -
965 -
967 -
969 -
980 -
982 -

Promotional Materials
Programming

Volunteer

Utilities

Board & Director Expense
Automation Services
Equipment

Continuing Education Expenses
Capital Expense

Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan-0ct19 Jan-0Oct18 $Change % Change

1,726,194.43 1,738,199.63 -12,005.20 -0.69%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
41,515.50 11,007.16 30,508.34 277.17%
20,151.30 20,999.62 -848.32 -4.04%
4,291.69 4,572.91 -281.22 -6.15%
5,579.56 6,484.58 -905.02  -13.96%
19,246.88 19,028.96 217.92 1.15%
266.83 186.51 80.32 43.07%
8,694.07 31,633.21 -22,939.14  -72.52%
51,838.61 -35641.09 87479.70 245.45%
28,950.00 3842500 947500 -24.66%
16,400.00 0.00 16,400.00 100.0%
1,923,128.87 1,834,896.49 88,232.38 4.81%
1,923,128.87 1,834,896.49 88,232.38 4.81%
876,467.77 B864,285.01 12,182.76 1.41%
17,435.26 13,500.62 3,934.64 29.14%
51,666.45 60,085.29 -8,418.84 -14.01%
99,01047 105,817.81 -6,807.34 -6.43%
26,620.28 23,272680 3,347.68 14.39%
45,003.06 44,313.26 689.80 1.56%
100,115.67 86,816.51 13,299.16 15.32%
967.18 851.34 115.84 13.61%
44,228.93 44,357 .47 -128.54 -0.29%
1,338.87 1,855.27 -516.40  -27.83%
40,179.92 35,712.78 4,467.14 12.51%
18,313.61 25,866.75 -7,553.14 -29.2%
19,143.28 18,099.40 43.88 0.23%
110,935.47 68,958.56 41,976.91 60.87%
135,677.63 117,635.53 18,042.10 15.35%
1,687,003.85 1,612,328.20 74,675.65 4.94%
336,125.02  322,568.29 13,556.73 4.2%
336,125.02  322,568.29 13,556.73 4.2%

Page 1 of 1



pung jeJauag o3 pun4
3953y |eHde) woy 000'STS
saaow 1a3png 6107 910N
pung aasasay |eyden

01 pung |eJ3UBE WOL 0OT'ZZS
saaow 1adpng 6102 210N

610Z/21/Z paiaiua sisnipy puny 310N

punj 610Z/1€/0T 40} Loday
|elauacy 0} p4 u_._m_._._m_:OLn_E_
fende) wolj £50°4SS
SaAOLWY umm_u:m B6T0Z 210N
S06'89%°) =
\ (anjep, ul abueyn + s9a4 - Jsasa|)
8¥6'06E pung so2jAJaSg JUSLWIISOAL|
viLe291L JUBUIISAAU] WOJ pUny |Biauas)
S6'ZY pund jusweaoidw jeyden
00.'298 pung aalesay [ejde)
| omep T PUN S B R T uoiNqL3siq JusURSIAY|
0 jisodaq / [eMEIPLIIM
L09'c9 {3ea A jJuaiing) ebueyd 6102
LpE'IZE 8102/LE/C| — 600¢/9 8sealdu|
256°220°L paisaaul
506°'89%°L 6LOZILEIOL
e reneAme e e eeat e e Ajanay usunsanu)
186°L20°L jusunsaaul) [B3o ]
1£2°L pund 1exse Aauopy xauyul|51L0Z/LEE
v22'6SL pung juswanoidw| ded|zL0z/LE/E
0ot pung |e18uan|ZL0Z/LE/E
000'99 pun4 jeisusn|oLOg/LE/CL
or9'vSe pung |[ejaua9|600Z/LECL
000'009 ) pund [eJsuan|s00</92/9
s R | | e AR [ e e | e LT IR awisany leusuQ




4

i

i

||!u
| IH

| II||
i~ |
IR

Ik
|
i
[
I
|

L1

Il
e i

gl

ni i

.

I|III

(LT Sl

o

1

|
e :Iﬁ

b

)

01 AR
"I‘I 8

|| A
|
M | il

A il
il
|
|
l
U1}

iHu

i
il




£T0Z UOIIIIIIUDIAL JEIA [INy SIUBLWISIAUNGTOZ ueuid\gsi Jadaaypjoog\sjuawniog\suizpnquisiapjojeis\ssnas\\

15
ST'ELT'SE oo'o 000 TT8ZF8T 000 aduejeq
EE'S06'89'T ££°506'89%'T 61-38Q
EE"S06B9P'T £€'S06'89P'T 6T-AON
£€°505'89¥°T 08'vE9 BE'EEV'T S9'9€8'59%'T 61-120
59°9£8'S9Y'T St'v65'L- BY'BOE'T Z9°T90'TLY'T 6T-d3s
29°T90'TLY'T 55°GEQ'ST S6°C7¢C ZIE0ZCSY'T 61-8ny
Z1'E02'esy'T SEELR'E- ry'o8e EO'OBL'YSY'T 6T-inr
E0°06LPSP'T 00'18Z's TL665'T CE'606'aVY'T eT-unr
ZE'B06'9FY'T £2°602'8 EEV00'E 5.°569'SEV'T eT-Ae
9/'S69'SEY'T £2'295°C ¥.'806'PT SLPTTBIV'T 61-10y
SLYET'8TY'T LLTVE'E- | ZAA: (S 87°080'6TV'T 6T-1BW
BZ'080'6TH'T 69°L65'T PLPs SELZYLTV'T 61924
SRLEYLTY'T 82°£90°CT 0909 L6°EDESOV'T 6T-uel
LG E0ESOV'T 81-38Q

ajuejeq Bujpu3z| anjea u) aduey) [MEJPUNM s2a4 1saJju)| ulaaysuesy/usodaq | 9suejeg Buiuuidag
t00°LT0 1D
v-TZ26-£Z8Y-0000 "OU JUNOIIY
aspdjsawy

v-1ZZ6-£78v-0000 Wd £5€ 6T0Z/9/11




610Z uone|(j2u0daJ 1eaA ||n} SIUBWISIAUNGTOT 2Iueu3\gsSIA Jadaaxpjoog\sIuatunJIog\bisWZpNgu\SIapjoye1s\ssnasyy

* A i YET

| U PG LIRS - :
. iU Lt i
loo'0o0'00T____ Jo0'0 00°000'009 [00°0 00’0 [00°000°00£ 00'0 aoue(eq

_ |
00000001 000 S | S |00 0 En | ~|oorooo’oot 6193
_&.So.oa o 000 ___|oorooo'ont ~ etaoN
00000001 000 \00'000'00Z 000 00°0 00'000°00E [ [T 61-20
_cla..%o.ccm 1000 000 000 000 ~ |00'000°00E 6T-das
lo0'000°'00E 000 00000'00Z 000 00'0 00'000°00S | T
00'00000S (000 |00'000°00Z  {00°0 000 ~ |oooo0'oor 6T-Inr
00'000'00L (000 000 {000 000 00°000°00L 6T-unr
00°000'00.  [00°0 1000 00°0 000 00°000" 00 i 111 | 6T-AeW
00'000'00L  |00°0 000 000 000 00°000°00L i _ eTudy
0000000, |00°0 000 00'0 000 0000000 |00 6T-1eN
000 000  |ooo 000 000 00'0 _ 61994
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 | AT 6T-uer
IWiI" T | ST e 000 | §1-220
ajuejeq Buipu3| anjep ul dBueyd|  PMEIPYUM saa4| 1sasm| upsejsuesifysodaqg | oaueeg Suiuujdeg |
| Ol | £€00°LT0 1O
! _ 12)ueA Aduon
” | - osuduswy
| _,
| I TR

13)Je Asuoy asudiswy Nd ¥Z:9 BT0Z/S/TT







ERr g

T
-

Y

|J‘[:irrr ‘

¥




Library Director’s Report on October 2019
Respectfully submitted for November 2019 Board Meeting

Staffing Updates
Work Anniversaries
o Tech Services Assistant Lucie Smith, 18 years on October 19
Congratulations, Lucie!

MLA Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Statement

Attached to this report is the Michigan Library Association’s Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion
Statement, adopted by MLA members on October 17. CDL’s commitment to these values is
apparent in our Strategic Plan 2017-2019, our programming, and staff training.

Legislative Update from MLA 11/7/19

Last week, State Senators Peter MacGregor (R-Rockford), Adam Hollier {D-Detroit) and Ruth Johnson
(R-Holly)} introduced Senate Bill 611. This bipartisan bill amends the Michigan Library Privacy Act, 1982
PA 455, enabling libraries, if they choose, to work with law enforcement when the library is a victim of a
crime, or a crime occurs at the library. Currently, libraries cannot release library records to law
enforcement without a court order. The bill has been referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public
Safety.

Before the bill was introduced, the MLA Legislative Committee reviewed a draft of the bill's proposed
amendments and sent it to the MLA Board for consideration. The next board meeting is scheduled for
Friday, December 13th. MLA has invited Lance Werner, Executive Director at Kent District Library and
Anne Seurynck, Attorney with Foster Swift Collins & Smith PC, to join the MLA Board Meeting to discuss
how the changes proposed in this bill will affect libraries across Michigan. While MLA has not taken
a formal stance on this bill to date, we will notify the membership once a decision is

made. We want to make sure that all libraries who are impacted have had their voices heard.

Apron Strings Exhibit Wrap-Up
+ Estimated attendance: 816
« Attendance at exhibit-related programs: 152
+ Of the people who completed an evaluation after viewing exhibition:
87% rated the presentation Excellent; 11% rated it Very Good
« 82% rated its content Excellent; 15% very Good
« 75% rated its relevance Excellent; 19% Very Good
= 96% agreed that the exhibition helped them reflect on domestic traditions
from their own family histories
« 97% were planning to tell their friends about the exhibition

We captured some fantastic quotes from visitors as well. Here’s a selectin of the more than 100
reflections and observations from the exhibition:

"My mom made a holiday apron for me when I was in my 20s. That was 35 years ago and I still
make sure I'm wearing it when I make her special Hungarian Christmas cookies. That way my
mom is always with me when I bake."

“My mom sewed an apron for me when I moved far away from home. It was a surprise in the mail
and made me a little less homesick, I still wear it ten years later.”

"Most unusual topic for an exhibit. Well done. Good display. I am 83 years old. Remember these
aprons as some of mine, my mom's and grandmother's."”

"Helps people recall their memories, appreciate family traditions and history. Causes people to
appreciate women's work in the home and how things continue to change. Thanks.”



"It takes me back to my youth!"”

"I came multiple times because 1 loved it! I feel inspired to make an apron now."

"Apron art has been too long ignored. The craftsmanship and care is wonderful. The exhibit
brings back memories of my childhood and early parenting. Thank you for such an elegant
presentation.”

"I'm glad I had Kleenex because seeing those aprons brought back memories and made me cry."

"My wife and I really love this vintage fashion stuff.”

Word of Mouth Marketing

Volunteer Appreciation Parade Watching Party

December 17 @ 5:30 PM in the McKune Room

Past and present volunteers are invited to join us in celebrating another fantastic year of
volunteer service with good food and company while we watch the Holiday Light Parade
from McKune. At this event the Volunteer and Friend of the Year will be announced!

Out and About — October 2019

Visited Chelsea Retirement Center for lunch and tour — October 3

Facilitated Direct Dialoguing program at CSC — October 6

Attended Rotary meetings — October 1 & 8

Attended Rotary board meeting — October 17

Walked students to South Elementary as part of Walk to School Wednesday initiative — October
2, 9,16, 23, 30

Attended friends board meeting — October 10

Attended Chelsea 2030 luncheon convened by Howdy Holmes — October 14

Attended Chelsea Education Fund board meeting — October 21

Managing the Chelsea Education Fund’s 2019-20 Grant Cycle applications — month of October
Attended Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce’s Citizen of the Year and Lifetime Achievement
Award banquet - October 24

Attended CSD’s District Wellness Committee meeting — October 30

Looking Ahead to November 2019

Joy Jan Jones concert in McKune — November 3

With Joy Jan Jones at South Elementary School with 4* graders — November 3,4, &5
With Joy Jan Jones at Chelsea High School — November 5

With Joy Jan Jones at Silver Maples — November 4

With Joy Jan Jones at CRC — November 5

Chelsea Education Foundation Grants Committee meeting — November 4

Walk to School Wednesdays — November 6, 20, 27

Library Marketing and Communications Conference in St. Louis — November 13 & 14
Rotary meetings — November 5, 12, & 19

Chelsea Education Foundation board meeting — November 18

Meet with AADL Director Josie Parker — November 21

Strategic Plan Goal Progress Highlights will be shared at the Board Retreat this month.



MLA Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Statement
Adopted by the MLA Members on October 17, 2019

The Michigan Library Association (MLA) and its Board of Directors, staff, and volunteers
are committed to recognizing, enhancing and promoting diversity, equity and inclusion in
all forms. MLA is committed to create an equitable and inclusive environment that fully
supports and promotes our commitment to modeling diversity and inclusion for the entire
library community, and to maintaining an inclusive environment with equitable treatment

for all. In order to do this, we will:

¢ Certify that all organizational leadership, staff and volunteers embrace the values of
mutual respect and dignity for all persons when looking at our internal practices
and policies with relation to governance, volunteer service, and employment,
ensuring equality of opportunity that is free from unfair discrimination and
harassment.

e Ensure open, responsive and respectful communication with staff, members,
volunteers, and any/all statewide stakeholders.

¢ Create a strong collaboration and partnership with the community in any
interactions regarding issues of diversity and equity, ensuring that we are reflective
and responsive to the needs of the diverse state we serve.

¢ Continually monitor and evaluate our internal and external activities to ensure we
are providing an environment that welcomes equality and diversity in all its forms,
allowing us to set an example of best practices to create a culture of shared values

and cross-cultural understanding.

MLA is committed to expanding diversity and inclusiveness across the State, including
embracing and encouraging the rich socio-economic, physical, cultural, racial and ethnic

differences that make-up the Michigan library community.



=l Ayt el el - gt ledg .
F.l-‘ ﬂﬂu#_- o _!nllﬂI- afuiia 5 '

=y S " — W

|
fl




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
Oct. 2019

Facility

Design Think update: The teen benches and the youth lounge chairs are done. Two of the four
lounge chairs that sit near the New Books upstairs should be done and the other two out for
reupholstering by the time you read this. That leaves the four tall-back lime green chairs in the
periodical reading area to finish by year’s end. | am really looking forward to seeing these last sets of
chairs completed! We are also getting quotes to improve the Information Services office by
removing the interior wall that currently separates it into two spaces. The inner office is particularly
cramped and doesn’t have room for all of the librarians, causing one to sit by themselves in the
outer office. We hope to not only open up the space but also give them a work counter in the center
to enable collaborative work on projects. If all goes well, this work will be done mid-December.

We start winding up yard work in October: sprinkiers blown out and turned off; last of the plant
spraying; leaf clean up. We are holding off a bit on the leaf clean up and the warmer weather has
caused the trees to hold on to their leaves longer than usual. The goal will be to give them a few
more weeks to drop but get them before the first snow falls.

We also had our annual fire suppression/emergency lights/fire extinguisher inspections this month,
along with the backflow testing that is required every two years. This year an inspector for the City
actually came out to make sure it was done- a first since | have been in charge of the facility! Our
annual plumbing inspection and gutter check in November will complete our building maintenance
annual services for the year.

Programs/meetings/outreach/HR/budget

Our monthly all-staff meeting was set aside for departments to meet with just their staff. They
regularly need time to meet and discuss business that is pertinent to the services they provide and
doesn’t require the rest of the staff’s input. We also invited CVS pharmacy to provide flu shots to
staff who needed them.

October is when we start honing the budget and projecting where we hope to finish up for the year.
| make the budget projection document and invite administrative staff to fill in their numbers. We
meet at least twice to review and discuss before the November board meeting where we present
our requests for current year adjustments and/or carry overs for the 2020 budget.

Lori and | met several times to discuss our 2020-22 strategic plan and met with Kerry and Anica from
Bridgeport Consulting to review their condensation of the staff feedback from the staff retreat. That
resulted in a first draft that we will take to management staff in November for their input.

Velunteers

We had 192.5 book sale hours this month and 178.25 non-book sale hours, for a total of 370.75
hours.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director



SZ'060C

ST'SEOY

SLE9

05°060T

05°58T

oo'vee

05911

0s'v6C

05°ST

00°S¥6T

s|elol

0s'T

05'1T

000

000

000

000

051

000

000

000

J3ag

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

AON

ST8LT

SL'0LE

S¢'9

00’8y

SLYE

SLSE

osv

ooy

00T

09'¢6T

PO

05°£9T

co'ove

009

0011

05've

0s'sL

00'TT

05'6t

00’0

05°2LT

ydag

52901

SZ'19¢

S'L

009¢

00'¢e

00°0€

05'6

ST1T

000

00°55T

any

0s'/9y
05°L89
00°L
05’0V
ETA
Y AT
0S'T
000t
000
00'0¢e

Ajng

SLI6Y

SZ'8L9

00't

09'8LE

0s°Z1

05°SE

oo'ze

SZ'6c

00T

05981

aunf

00°8ET

00°LIE

009

05'Ly

TAFA

059t

0S°E

SL'SE

00T

00°6LT

Aely

6T0OZ SINDH JBUNJOA
Ateigr) 1151Q BIS]PYD

STLFE
SZ'02y
05°L
058t
ST'81
00'8¢
0001
0s'ec
0S°1T
00'eLT

dy

05°81TT

05°8L2

05’8

05°6¢

00'te

00°L2

05,

00°€2

000

00°09T

yep

S5CEPT

ST'6hE

009

00'vs

059

SZ°0Z

SZ'9Z

STLE

00’

00902

934

0S'0ET

00'TEE

009

oo'or

00’02

sToT

SC6

00°L2

00’8

05002

uef

a|os yoog uopN
s|ejol Ajyuoin
SEW WwodPul
saasnu) pleoq
OSA
spual4
WOONHOM
wesdoid
A01sIH B30
Nndd
Iesyoog

eaJy JaalunjoAn



Information Services Report: October 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

October Program Information

0/30 {Awar.)

Date [Event |attendance
Adult Programming {8 Programs, 137 Attendees)
10/2, 10/8 Book Clubs (Reading Glasses, Books Over Breakfast) 9,2
10/3 Desserts by Decade: the 1950s 22
10/5 Solar Tour 19
10/6 Direct Dialoguing (Speed Date Your Rep) 14
10/8 Adult Beginner Knitters 3
10/9 Place that Face 7
10/29 Guardians of Detroit 56
General Programming (1 Programs, 7 Attendees)
10/14 lapron Strings Tour (Silver Meadows) 7
Youth Programming (21 Programs, 577 Attendees)
10/1,10/16,10/22,10/29 |Babytime 15,19,15,12
10/2,10/16,10/23,10/30 |Preschool Storytime 83,8,5,8
10/3,10/17,10/24,10/31 |[Toddlertime 24,19,25,25
10/4 Homeschool Meetup 33
10/5 Sensory Open Play 9
10/7 LEGO Club 13
10/10 Dance Along, Sing Along 16
10/13 Minecraft Mondays 13
10/18 READ to Library Dogs 4
10/21 UMMNH Dinosaur Petting Zoo 38
10/26 [Kids Read Comics 200
10/28 |Not Too Scary Storybook Trail 68
Teen Programming (4 Programs, 16 Attendees)

10/8 Pizza and Paperbacks 3
10/3,10/17 That Thursday Thing 8,4
10/11 Teen VR Experience 1

Outreach (Adult 3/64 , Teen 0/0, Youth 2/65 , Awareness 7/337)
10/18 (A) Apron Strings Presentation at Glazier 14
10/17 (A) Book Clubs {Pines) 10
10/30 (A) Halloween Party at the Senior Center 40
10/7 (V) Storytime at ECC 48
10/9 (Awar.) Presentation at SME staff meeting 25
10/11 (Y) Storytime at Mudpies and Lullabies 17
10/24 (Awar.) Fall Festival at ECC 254
10/2,10/9,10/16,10/23,1]walk to School Wednesdays 16,16,11,15

(A} Denotes Adult Outreach (Y) Denotes Youth Qutreach (T} Denotes Teen Outreach (G) Denotes General
Outreach {Awar) Denotes Awareness Events




Information Services Report: October 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Services Oct. 2019 Oct. 2018
Reference Questions 2155 2330
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 24 31
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 7 38

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

For the month of October, I've continued to meet with my staff, assess assigned responsibilities for all
librarians, and improve my understanding of our current youth services offerings. | was able to sit in on
an excellent toddlertime with Jessica, and rearrange some of the youth duties to best fit each librarians
strengths. We welcomed our newest adult services librarian, Catherine Sossi, to the team this month,
and | spent time developing training matrixes, facilitating cross department meetings, and in general
introducing Catherine to the Chelsea District Library. Catherine has a strong background in reference and
took to the information desks quickly. She will be an asset to the library.

The librarians worked hard to host strong programs this month, and to plan for the future quarters, Lori,
Patty, myself, and all of the librarians met to brainstorm summer and spring quarter themes and to
ensure that our programming continues to work toward the library’s mission and vision. The meeting
was a nice opportunity to look at big-picture ideas and get marketing’s input on possible program series
and promotion. This month | also assisted Lori with the Direct Dialoguing (Speed Date your Rep)
program, which turned out very well, helped prepare for Joy Jan Jones visit, visited the Waterloo Farm
Museum as prep for possible partnerships, and met with Lori and Michelle from Serendipity Books to
discuss Open Mic night and a possible additional author visit in the late spring. With Veteran's Day fast
approaching, | also spent time coordinating the days event with Mayor Melissa Jobnson, and had
enormous help from Laura Brown, who took the lead prepping and working with presenters, as well as
organizing the tech needs with Ron Andrews.

Apron Strings wrapped up this month, with a wonderful opportunity for the library to visit Glazier
Commons. Margaret Loebe and | brought aprons and photos for the residents, and | gave a short
presentation on the history and symbolism of aprons that was very well received. Since Glazier residents
are often unable to visit the library in person, we will follow this model in the future to make sure they
still enjoy our wonderful traveling exhibits. Our final apron strings program, Desserts by Decade: the
1950s, was met with such a positive reaction that we've booked the presenter for a second program this
spring—Dessert By Decades: the 1920s.

From a collection standpoint, the end of the fiscal year is near and | spent time reviewing our budgets
and touching base with librarians to make sure our spending was on track. We had a healthy budget left
for local history, so | met with Margaret (our newly designated local history librarian) and Toni Keim (one
of our local history volunteers) to determine the best way to improve our local history collection storage
and future digitization.

taura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian




Information Services Report: October 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

This month we welcomed Catherine Sossi as our newest librarian in Information Services. Her past
experience with ordering and CARL will be a great asset to our library. I, among other librarians, am
training her on CDLU's ordering procedures and will guide her through our programming process.

| had several meetings with our marketing department. Shannon and | met with them concerning CDL's
Veteran's Day event, as well as editing the Veteran’s Day event brochure and press release. I've been
working with Vietnam helicopter pilot Jim Alford and three presenters the library is sponsoring for the
Veteran’'s Day event at the Comfort Inn. Ron has also helped with getting the group’s presentation ready
to roll. I've also been coordinating with Victoria at the Comfort Inn on the A/V and Fallen Soldier Table,
as well as working with Lori to coordinate with author John Kinzinger and his book Sacrifices Not
Forgotten for a booktable at the event.

| wrote a press release and worked with marketing on CDU's upcoming Local Author Fair and have
coordinated with all 10 authors to get their bio's and headshots. | also had a meeting with marketing and
Shannon about promoting Washtenaw Reads, worked with Elizabeth from AADL to get CDUs events up
on the WR web site, and coordinated a large bulk order of the books with Paul McCann.

Beyond planning, | led Reading Glasses Book Club at the beginning of the month where we read How to
Walk Away by Katherine Center. A few days later, | subbed for Margaret to facilitate COL's first offering of
Books over Breakfast Book Club, where we read Circe by Madeline Miller.

I've been ordering up a storm to make sure all materials get in-house before the end of the year. This
includes all adult feature and non-fiction DVDs, fiction, large print, audiobooks, Overdrive e-books and
e-audio, and non-fiction material in the 600s and 700s.

We were busy on the local history front. Qur local history volunteer Nancy caught up on our online
obituaries, and | trained a new volunteer, Judy, to help as well. | worked with local history volunteer Toni
to find historic photos of the Rockwell Building for a local architect who is looking to rehab the building.

Patty, Terry, and | coordinated the signage and display of winter holiday music CDs, and holiday DVDs.
Terri and | added extra shelving to music CDs to accommodate the display of almost all winter holiday
music. Patty is ordering mare black wire DVD displays, as the winter holiday DVDs will be placed on the
movie area’s end caps this year. To allow this, we are moving the all new DVDs one row to the north. This
will allow for three wire shelves on end caps for winter holiday DVDs, giving patrons plenty of room to
browse. New non-fiction DVDs will move one bank south and the staff movie picks and non-fiction DVD
display will go away during the holiday season to accommodate this.

Patty and | also coordinated the ordering of new sign and book holders for our slat wall end caps upstairs
in the new book section, as this will be how we showcase our upstairs book displays going forward.

We extended our nutrition bingo program with St. Joseph Chelsea Hospital to the end of October and
saw an increase in participation. | worked with Christian Calaguas, a hospital dietitian, on the program
and in Novernber we will announce the winner of the Instapot drawing.

At the end of the month, | attended the Halloween party at the Chelsea Senior Center, sponsored by the
library. | made five prize bags containing Jack ‘o lantern pins (Stacey created them on CDL's 3D printers
and | colored them), Chelsea bakery coupons, and candy. We had a nice dinner then were entertained by
Stevens Puppets, who came all the way from Indiana, and performed The Legend of Sleepy Hollow. The



Information Services Report: October 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

company originated in the 1930s and seniors enjoyed going behind the scenes to learn more about the
vintage marionettes!

Margaret Loebe, Adult Information Services Librarian

| have been getting to know the patrons and procedures of CDL Delivers. Our group of participants are
happy with the service, and | have used a couple of cutreach opportunities to get four more participants.
| also have changed the delivery policy to once per week. This makes it consistent for the volunteer and
patrons; it also will allow me to see when | need to add a volunteer to the schedule. Thus far, we are
doing great with one weekly and one intermittent volunteers.

We have been providing topographical maps to Bob Benedict, a CDL Delivers patron who lives at the
UMRC. He uses those maps to paint topographical maps, with wood dust as the medium that indicates
elevation. | installed a display in the entrance of these maps. Because Mr. Benedict was a longtime
principal at both North Creek and South Meadows Elementary Schools, | hope that our patrons will
remember him from their and their childrens’ school days. Many thanks to Kathy Kahler, library assistant,
for help with the installation.

Continuing with Library Recess, the self-directed patron programming, | put a jigsaw puzzle on a table in
front of the second floor reference desk, The puzzle is of four women wearing aprons, to support our
Apron Strings exhibit. Many people have worked on the puzzle and it’s nearly complete.

| was able to increase outreach through a reference interview. Cheryl Wells, who teaches a class on
oceanography at the Chelsea Learning Institute, wanted a bibliography of books that CDL has on climate
change and oceanography. | requested 25 books from the TLN for her to review and also assembled all of
the books that CDL has, which, it turns out, is a decent number. | also used a couple of features in CARL
to make her a bibliography of both the CDL books and the TLN books. She will distribute this bibliography
to her class so they may check the materials out.

{ analyzed the adult collection to see how the distribution of funds matches the size and circulation of
each part of the collection. This report will be useful in examining the budget for 2020 and also for
further analysis of each part of the collection.

Stacey Comfort, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

In October, | celebrated 8 months with the library. | added some new programs to my usual slate: the
Homeschool Meetup, and Adult VR. The Homeschool Meetup involved 30 kids and parents visiting the
Waterloo Farm in Grass Lake, which was both entertaining and interesting. During my first session of
Adult VR, | ran the participants through the Playstation 4 VR system, while Ron set up half of the class
with the Lenovo Mirage headsets. When | do VR for teen programming, my participants usually want to
play Beat Saber or Playroom VR, and the adults were more interested in adventures like Virry Safari and
VR Worlds: Shark Attack, which are both fun and realistic.

My storytimes were smaller this month, but we had a lot of fun learning about rainbows, building, and
yummy fall foods, and my regulars have really enjoyed the dance break in between books and activities,
especially when we do the Silly Dance Contest by Jim Gill. Also in programming, | had a record number
of teens show up for my single-serve mug desserts - eight showed up and had a lot of fun cooking up
brownies and cookies in the microwave. Finally, | experienced my very first Kids Read Comics with Edith
at the helm, and it was a great event. We had a lot of participants, and some of the artists and other
presenters, like the League of Enchantment Cosplayers, might be a good resource for further
programming in the 2020 year.



Information Services Report: October 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

October was a challenging month for many reasons, but mastly due to the repair of a tendon in my
thumb. Burdened with a cast, | have been most grateful for the help and support offered by fellow staff
and Youth Service Group volunteers. | have been able to continue my busy programming schedule,
including babytime, outreach storytime and Fall Festival at the Early Childhood Center, a dinosaur event
with UMMNH and Kids Read Comics, a small but mighty one day comics event which featured six artists
this year. Events drew small crowds but about 200 people interacted with the artists and we had 35 at
the evening pizza party. One participant was overheard telling his grandmother it was “the best day of
his life.” | was also proud to read to all South Meadows students (in small groups for two hours} from my
favorite creepy stories by Chris Van Allsburg.

Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

October was a busy month! | | changed out the StoryBook Trail book with assistance from volunteer and
storytime helper Karla DeMea, and trained her on how to switch out the pages herself. Karla’s family will
be taking over this piece of the StoryBook Trail project and I'm very grateful for their help. | also hosted
our first program at the StoryBoock Trail, taking our annual Not-Too-Scary storytime outside for families to
trick-or-treat along the trail. Nearly 70 guests visited the trail during the program. Special thanks to
Allison Krugeger, the Stewardship Manager for Washtenaw County, and our two volunteers, Nancy and
Susan, for passing out treats along the way!

For outreach, | went to the staff meeting at South Meadows Elementary School and briefly chatted with
the teaching staff, introducing myself and letting them know the services and resources them to support
their students. And in preparation for opera singer Joy Jan Jones’ return to Chelsea, Lori and | spent
some time with Mrs. Radamski’s fourth grade class learning about opera and the special
mini-performance they would be doing with Joy in November— more on that next month.

A major project | undertook this month was applying for a Chelsea Education Grant for Authors in
Chelsea. We use the CEF grant to purchase classroom sets of books for students to read prior to the
author visits each spring. The work for this included updating previous years’ application and working
with South Meadows Principal Stacie Battaglia to expand on how teachers use these boaks in their
reading and writing curriculum as well as submitting the application.

Programming-wise, | did a lot of prep for future events. This included ordering books for next year's
Summer Reading program through the Scholastic Literacy Partnership; meeting with the programming
committee to brainstorm spring and summer programs; and introducing Stacey to the Tween & Teen
Homemade Gifts for the Holidays program and beginning to put together our ideas for this year.



oM
| '“,|:
J[M”H

|
f

|
|
101 A i

|| |+I |
:

" Il
| '|-|||:i ||' -1

:hi: I|| H




Technology
Summary of October 2019

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology
Monthly Summary

October for the most part was not frightfull The majority of the month was spent training and
acclimating Scott to CDL and all things network and technology. It has been a very smooth month
having Scott on board — every day is something different. We covered much of the network, public
technology, budget and outreach. Scott also met with all of the managers, Lucie and some of the
circulation staff to get a better outlook on what they do and how technology affects their job.

Scott has reviewed much of our system and is starting to have some ideas where we can upgrade
and streamline technology processes. He has been very helpful in assisting me with planning for the
Ingenuity Engine room coming this spring since he worked with the staff at Novi with their iCube
space. He helped bring some ideas and considerations that we had not thought of.

| continue to work on updating the Hotspots inventory and primarily the Mobile Beacon devices. | still
need to recall the hotspots from Faith In Action and then finish up with the rest of our public devices.
As many of these units are several years old we will start looking at upgrades or replacements for
them.

Finally, after discussions with service providers at the St Louis Center we altered our schedule of VR
session there. As of November we will be providing a children’s session on Monday evenings from
6-8 on the Second Monday of the month and the adults and older teens on Thursday mornings from
9-11 on the third Thursday of the month. These sessions continue to be very well received and we
are looking at updating our software collection to keep the programs fresh.

Technology
» Provided Scott with: training, and information regarding our technology systems, library
policies and procedures and what staff jobs and technology needs are.
s Completed the inventory of the School Hotspots.
» Scott and | had a phone conversation with T-Mobile regarding the possibility of adding that
provider to our Hotspots available for the public

Qutreach/Programming
s Reset evening VR pragram at the St Louis Center to Monday evening
= Work closely with Lori and Jessica on the Opera program with Joy Jan Jones at South
Meadows school. The end result was a huge success! The children, the parents, and the
school principal all love the idea and cutcome. We are looking at how to expand this program
with inclusion of the high school and other community organizations.
We continue to support the Broadband committee for meeting space and hosting times.
e Qur proctor service has picked back up with 2 sessions this month and a few more schedule
for November.
e Continue to get up and get maving every Wednesday morning at 7 to Walk to School with a
very lively group of kids. We are averaging about 10-12 weekly.
Other
e Celebrated Lucie's 18" work anniversary and working on her review for the year.

Ron Andrews

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 October 2019



Network Report
October 2019

to 00 60
From: Scott Rakestraw — Network Administrator ' O
Monthly Summary (=

October was a busy month. | have reviewed a variety of systems and network documentation,
including the library strategic and technology plans. I've met with each department manager and
most of the staff to discuss their needs, desires and address any problems that might exist. We
have resolved a few minor issues with performance and file management for the marketing and
information services teams.

We are moving forward with the server/storage upgrade as planned. Due to changes in available
technology {Solid State Drives) and wider vendor participation, the new, cloud ready system will be
significantly faster, more efficient and cost less than originally planned. The server/storage upgrade
project will be completed by December 31 and will be installed about $1,000 under budget.

Tasks Completed

¢ Ron and | have installed a few network tools which should make supporting the staff and
managing the public work stations easier.
Attended Chamber of Commerce “Persan of the Year” event.
Pulled library videos from legacy YouTube accounts in under the current channel. Updated
our channel settings and created playlists for various library features.

e Provided patron support for wireless users having difficulty getting past the wi-fi “Welcome
Agreement” screen.
Provided Computer Training 1:1 assisting residents at CRC.
Reviewed hardware needs for various staff members and associated teams.

s Placed order for server/storage upgrade hardware and software.

Generally speaking, the network is operating efficiently. Proactive speed tests indicate some latency
and minor performance bottlenecks. | expect to have these issues resolved quickly.

Seott Rakestraw

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 October 2019



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
October 2019

In addition to routine marketing tasks accomplished each month, below is an update on current marketing initiatives
and media coverage for the month of October.

Apron Strings Exhibition

Captured final photos and testimonials
Assisted with the tear down of exhibition
Summarized Apron Strings Exhibition evaluation forms and shared results with Director

Friends of CDL Membership Drive library disploy

Met with Jean Vargas to discuss display ideas
Created and printed display graphics
Worked with Jean Vargas to install display

Kids Read Comics

Submitted press release to media
Created print and web ads and submitted to media
Created tabloid and lobby posters and submitted to printer

CDL Winter Newsletter

Worked with graphic designer to finalize cover artwork

Worked with graphic designer to resolve layout space constraints

Proofed through three newsletter drafts and sent edits to graphic designer
Approved color proof and approve far production

Westside Building Banner New Hardware

Reviewed banner proofs and approved for printing
Coordinated frame and banner installation

Opera at COL

Created LCD slide and postcard for Joy Jan Jones library program
Coordinated photography at high school and South Meadows

Veterans Day Event

Created Facebook cover image, Facebook event image, and LCD slide; deployed on channels
Created and printed brochure, and distributed to community
Created and submited print and digtial ads to local media

Volunteer Appreciation and Open House

Coordinate and facilitate photo shoot for READ poster
Create open House invitations, print, and create digital assets

—

Created/ordered branded employee materials for Catherine Sossi

Updated staif website profiles for Scott Rakestraw

Onboarded Scott Rakestraw regarding marketing department

Submitted and helped coordinate CDL programs for Hometown Holidays to Chelsea

Coardinate UMRC Artful Aging exhibit for December

Research ways to reduce cost of producing StoryBook Trail backing pages

Attend Chamber Citizen of the Year/Lifetime Achievement Awards banquet

Attend spring/summer programming meeting

Review and project year-end budget expenditures and balances

Dialogue with Kim Eder, Beach Schoot art teacher about use of middle school students’ artwork on summer 2020 print
newsletter cover

Work with librarians to identify slat wall accessorie needs for end-rack collection displays, research, and order options

«more

Chelsea Update {online): 17 articles



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
October 2019

e Chelsea Guardian{print): 2 articles
e Chelsea Sun Times (print & online); 4 articles
e Misc. publications {print & onling): 1 article

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
October 2019

e Circulation — 22,622 or 1% lower than last October;
239,135 or break even with last year.

e Patron Count- 13,018 for October;
138,027 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

¢ Circulation by township- for October —
o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
Lima = 12% of transactions
Lyndon =16% of transactions
Sylvan = 16% of transactions
Chelsea = 32% of transactions

O 00O

e QOctober Circulation: 87% were items from Chelsea and 132 were inter-loaned items.

s Automated phone renewals in October— 47, Self-check was 9% of items checked out in October;
Overdrive = 2347 in October; RBDigital = 409 in October; Hoopla = 278 in October.

» Registrations for October— 98 new cards; 7078 total card holders
*Dexter = 898 cards; Lima = 816 cards; Lyndon = 1033 cards
*Sylvan = 1214 cards; Chelsea = 2543 cards; Nonresident = 574 cards

Circulation Activities:

o  Wereceived 5 to 8 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 148.5 in October.

e Hotspot holds for October: Sprint = 3; Verizon = 6; AT&T = 3.

¢ Chelsea hosted a CARL Connect Circulation training class for Manchester, Dexter & Chelsea
staff who wanted to learn about the Mobil circulation for outreach to our communities. This is
the future of our catalog & patron database, being able to take it on the road!

¢ [ attended the Michigan Library Association 2019 conference in Novi, on October 16", 17, &
18", The focus was on “Open Doors” and the three keynote speakers all gave talks on how we
perceive patrons and what should be in our collections — words that can hurt either verbally or
in print. One of the most interesting was on the 2020 Census and the part that libraries will
play in making sure we have an accurate census.

e 1attended the Chelsea Citizen of the Year & Lifetime Achieve award dinner on October 24",

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



oovl Lise | =0l | t5i6L | 15161 | te62Z] 1e30L LL0°C £692  [ggie. | lelol ._N»m.._mot”
17174 J2a 6€9: | 8EiC daQ L6t ore %ag
kLL AON co9l | ZloZ AON gl 299 AON AON
L91 8.2 120 prol 1 P02 |LPET 120 oce g6t 6ot 120 ZLv'68 S.9 00
8rl ST ydag 6est | Liog |vbT ydag 9z cst G0¥ ydeg 96.'89 117 ydeg
09l 44 Bny vzZ/L | 0661 |68¥E Bny oee 261 izy | By Ziy'sg SES Bny
avlL z8e Ainp 6591 | veOZ |L182 Anp 6€C viL goe | Amr 160'89 128 Ainp
(T4} L0g sunp 0/5t | 8061 |L0Z2Z aunp ore sle 3:13 aunp (NWAFL: ¥88 eunp
6L 192 Aew posL | €181 |0L22 Aey 8ee oL+ | sye | Aew 205'69 909 Aey
8L [ 424 tudy 68541 | 602 |ozizZ udy Lee 0L | voe | IMdy 968'89 004 Indy
A4 182 Jepy 0L} | 890¢ |9122 Jen gae lee +1:14 el 96189 [4:73 el
ge 8ET qed LOPL | 9691 |6212 qed 122 brl Ize qed GLy'29 173 qed
154 4] uep 1761 | 2881 |BYZE uep il 081 [11) 4 uep 622'69 [A %3 uer
gL0Z 6102 2102 | BLOE | 6102 2102 g0z | 6L0Z
(sajaow*ojsnw syooqolpne 's)00q-e) {2)snwi g sHooq ojpne ‘syooq-0) (soujzeBeul-a ajgepeocjuMmop) swe) peppy 6L0Z
810Z eldooH 6102 2410 SAUPIAAD | 610Z 2410 lenbig gy eeL swey|
Judy u) siaquinu asaty) pajepdn N1L SuUO)09(102 Jisodap g _E_m_n_mm_ (10 8pnjaul ¢ SINo 1Snf Jou N0 pajnet Jo 'pamausl ‘pebieys siepelew e Juesaidal m2=w=|cmmf.
*SJNOYD UO{jo8lj0D
‘auljuo euop ale e|dooH B _m“_m_n_m_m ‘aAUPIAAD %0 ¥sodep 7 ‘g ® 4O WM *ou % Bay
*SINaY22aY2 [EnjoR uo paseq St iYL
RN EVV'EC___ PIEEC_ L BAv U
_ |eoovz_|isss2 viEL8Z  GEl6EC i N R B R TN DA (-
6¥84 S0802 0eg
1102 0Eeee "AON
%6 (3] e 152 9622 %k £282Z TAATAA 29¢e 6pS LAY 08S 129 £9L 9z9 120
%cl 18 BZ veve FA 114 %" 1022 L0412 Ly 125 Gi9 989 00L 8Ll 659 deg
%zl 9. 1] Li22 S65¢ %2 EELPE 84574 LG 099 [A1] 094 08s 288 1) 1snbny
%01 S0l 0E arie T4 %0 98492 98.9¢ L6E FAAL] 1473 8SL A4S ov6 ¥B6 Anp
%6 96 0E 998¢ 5092 %i~ 51952 LeEse 86¢ ($'474 14 198 106 0sg ZEB aunp
%6 [ 6¢ 1602 Gzée %6 69012 488¢¢ 44 yay 819 89 1374 08L Gle few
%L1 19 62 LS61L S602 %S GGOET ¥eEZe 19€ 574 4 645 9vL 808 oeL 104 ludy
%8 £8 LE 2852 66EC %t- CEEST PeSye 66¢€ 80. 1514 0L 169 88 9L yaey
%6 7 §'9¢ |Sv6l Lo0e %< 9681¢ preee 86€E ] ) Ll 644 1213 596 LiL ‘ged
%6 8. 6z _losee  (elee %6 EPEVE £8+9¢2 [44 4 BYS §:17 058 £06 056 165 ‘uep
SNONYD AegJed  sheq [ejol | s/EloL Ha%  Bioe lejol ‘ung 1es M4 sanyl 'paspy sen] ‘Uoi
% 6L0Z | Bi0Z 6102 uopenaio a__wn_u abesony
Ajuo syno-3a3yg PUDIS

6L0Z
Aaesqry Jotns|q eas|eyd




‘St PEOJUMOP PPE 0} umopyesld ay) 196 o)
Aem O S1 219U} 'S# IN0YIBYD [BMJIE BJB BSBUYL

%001
%9 826
%0 £
%€ Sev
14 SiE
%2 6.€
%865
1942AND | %001 %eL  |bveb %eE | 606¥
ueAjAs %001 %65 |£E8Z %9L  |8EVT
uopuA %001 %LS  |0elT %9} |26E2
BUIPY %bS %65 6061 %ey 688l
Jajxaq %ev %ly |¥092 %01 |Szsi
0Los¢ BE2'SL
"dod Aypuz o %! 1s1fey ‘dod suell | L4120

dod | as0z%eq
0% |D0ORW3S

301 % | suesy

i_n_.u je Bujunuesfiosd Joopine sepn|aul JUNOD J0CP |BI0]L

gL0zZ Auenuer uo aAll Juam Jajunod sjdoa

 £08EL

17088} |

810'Cl
ore'ey

990'p1

089'2Y
Say'sl
08L'El
265'sL
L2E'EL
19G°L)
206°L1

[BoL

(414
9.2
96€
982
es¢
£5¢
2re
e
8re
bee
‘ung

oy | 0se by LIy
o9ty | 1O¥ ESP osy |
Z6vy | 1§ | €25 655
By €6y | 6L 169

18g VA 989 664
ey 1A 4 vor | S8F
144 BEY 14%] 52s
oiv Ld44 0LS iE¥
9tp SEr 815 g6e
4l | SE¥ | 615 | BOS
jes 4| sanyyL
6102 unoy Jooq Ajjeq eBessay|

68%
fAsi]
gbs
569
909
aes
PES
96v
14 3]
425

abelaae

0Ly
o8y
192
169
500
655
€28
60S
FAS")
%34

‘Pom | 'senl  uol

d uawaoe|day

asealou| of, ‘Bay
Ajquuop|

jlejol
‘5aQ

"aoN|

10

dag)

1snBny
Anp
aunp
Aep
ludy
yosep
‘g84
‘uep

8202 | z9e8 | zive | 6895 | »9s6 | 266 | ev95 | 1686 | 0086 | £200¢ | S896 |  siewol
18y | 261 | zer | o5t | st | wes | #5t | oiz | beE | 62 | eze | sewi0
zz | ee &£ | sz | s 62 | 9 | St | | . | a1ssesn
95z | 892 | 6vz | EEE | ZGE | 8ke | 9EC | S9E | v | EZp | IZk |OOMGIEM
60v | 2bl | 200 | O | BLL | Zzi | @ik | kpb | 6kb | 05k | €S | uoieug
0 b 0 ] 9 9 | 9 | 2 8: 85 18 | wopeaiy
viG | 609 | 66 | 29 | ss9 | 609 | ©Op9 | #pL | 206 | 096 | [/6 | S@YUON

- {- 4 { b

EVSZ | S00E | Ov0E | 295€ | 2ZS€ | BESE | 60KE | 9BEE | S9LE | #BIE _P 0z0¢ . 19ua4No
viZL | 92rl | gsbi | 4vOL | 299 | 2994 | €694 | 984 | 00BL | 228t | EpLL | ueMAs

E€£0L | 952V | 2ots | zzsi | ovSe | 6ESk | 8ESE | 6/SL | 49§k | €494 | G094 | uopuky
918 | GO6 | 966 | 604¢ | 6044 | €ELL | 9GHL | wZLL | 6941 | 924 | bZib | EWR

68 | \OLL | 2804 | OEzk | Se2k | tiEi | 9024 | 2e2h | L6k | BSZE | 9iZi | 4eweq
pocg | 524 | se8 | po06 | 6016 | £B06 | zo06 | /pi6 | B688 | £416 | 808 | 10imsidl
610z_| 8oz | zioz | ooz | ceoz | #ioz | eroz | zioz | si0z | 010z | 6002 |

S10PIOH PIED PaJIaIsIBay

“Wo)sAS JoINdwod meu joj dn uea|d aseqelep UOJRd O} 8NP |2]0L PUELS) J8pjoy pJed ul om:wmm

66 | ier | v | s8 | ose T | s|eoL

1 T f 1 i 1 T
0 Jaquiaaag
! o | | { I | JequieroN
14 L vL | 8 9 [ 80. | 8 | O | 8 | 68 | Jegopg
8 L | 92 4 ey | 2869 | €L | 0 | L | 8 | ¥el |requeides
8l X4 zZ_ | 6 9t | €989 | 66 Z e | ¢ | 88 | sy
- &e 20 | 2e 4 \S | 469 | 82 | 0 0 | & | 6 | Ap
9z zL L 51 6 | 8s69 | 2L | 0O L | e | 86 | sunp
8z 8 | 6 S z¢ |0l | 8L | 2 | O | § | M | few
61 il £l 8 9c feses | v0b | O ¢ v | B | S6 | ludy
vl 8 9 L ZE | 2989 | 18 € | 0 | 2 99 | uoep
Z 1} L 4 Z2 | £z69 | 68 AN 9 | 15 | Aengay
6 ti 4 £l ce | soeg 6L S | 0 6 | 69 Aenuer

. [el0L  Wuow | I _
uealfs uopuAl| ewr] | Jxeq | |3yJ puetg  (€joL | JayiQ | 1ooyds _mamcaz 18I0

Ayyedipjuni Aq|
suopeys)boy maN |

610Z uopens|boy maN Apuon

fieiq 191438]Q BES[BYD




ges’s __ beGyo 90§08~ TieyoL Augey |
Joquiadeq
JeqUIDAON
98 1129 Sos'g | 43qo0
Z\S viv's £EL'g Jequieydeg
899 1v2'9  GBL'6 1snbny
geo'L 229'8 £69'6 Anp
L8 ziee g/6@ | eunp
625 /89'S LZL'6 Aep
€S 06.'S geL's | ludy
899 66.2'0 951'6 yorey
€95 EvL'S 008'8 Aenigey
L9 EvL'S 1126 Aenuep
usa) uino, ==v<

ﬂ:ov_om:o _So 1 - EoEtmnwn Aq :o_um_soh_o 6102

ommu:ou._a.m - juawpedeq Aq uopeNaN) 6102

|11dV_uf siequinu eseuy parepdn NIL |

% %0 _%ge L@»ﬂ@w@
_ lequeaoaQg
| | JeqIeAoN

%€ %Ly ﬁ. %0S 18G032Q

%oV %6E %LS _sn_Eoﬁam

%P %6¢ %LS | isnBny

%S %St %05 . A

%S %St %05 | seunp

% %LE %es | Aew

%¥ %8E %8S | ludy

%b %B6E %.LS | yossep

%P %8€ %85 | Asensgeq

%S %9€E %09 feenuep

uaeL thinoA }npY

A vee9L | | uze i vSLLL | b6 ‘| Bav yuw
i Vi epeeal %92 €L1'z9 1 %yl geszy | sol'esT _ sEoL)
0 | "08Q
0 _ "AON
SSL'L 92564 %EL |£56'2 %L8 1699'61 |zeo‘ze 00
Zro'L 529'pl %G1 \0ge’e %58 \LLE'81 110L'12 "jdeg
_ ShL'L ziL'oL %LL L'y %ES 1810°02 Lve 1snbny
. 651°1 885'61 %Pl 129°¢ %98 651°6T 1982'02 Ainp
gEL’l 1600'81 %62 092'L %L 290'8) \Lee'se aunp
vez'L \605°G1 %EE 085'2 %19 LEE'GL 188'22 Aey
611 ZEL's) %EE 6LE'L %L9 590°G) v8E'2Z 1y
. LBl €2z'Ll | %28 1990°g %89 190°LL Lel'se yorey
EEID 90Z's1 %ES 0GE'L %L9 68"V L vve'ze ‘qed
Zye'L 16191 %0Y GB5'0L %09 888'Gl £8v'02 ‘uep
we)sis n oz “ oluiZ
Salieql] U ealUE) [@YD Je paolid (87 Je pac|o 18U2 32 2 QO..uE | 9qo:ou |
i AL B s SWwajl 49 o... swiaj| e P S| C] e : o”_u L) e peoald
ey || s ) 12430 % NIWI0 | T on, | 194O3€ pESd) | 1842 1€ peauy
T TR swa) [8yD sway) (v
6L0Z m

6102 uoyenaa) way|






:

i
|.||IJI|

El -

|
!
| "lr T
111 L
I
I

n I'I”

Uil

.
ol
-
[

f
I

ﬂml
*
| Ea i
i

{111 ||
I

fm
I.Ij
.F
y

Il|
b i

i
T
sy |Irm
ol
g

H.||

:

i

b
I
I

i

b
i

|I‘n | IIIIII|

i i)

|

UH

m"r;:m

!
Ik




areq AI1e12100g pieoq ‘[o}IoIN auuy

JuIWMOpUY "D Y} PIEAMO0) MO[Iq SUOLEUOP 1]} IZPI[Ao]dY

00°00¥$ *SuonElo( [C.1PUDD [EI0

$ 7101, qns

123pnq Iz Y} Ul APBII[E I JE) MO[2q SUOLEUOP YY) IBPI[AMOIY

00°00¥$ :I®I0L qn§

(uopay[1d qqoy Jo K1ouda/1[osuas yaqezi[dg 3 Auo], Jo JoucH uj)

00°00v$ 0L6'¥88 0T1'vL9 pajeudise-uoN UoUdN[1d eoo9g
ury osuadxy - our[ owoauj

398png Ad 6107 2Y) 0) sasueyd pue sUoneLUop 12qo)Q Jdary
PJOLINSIY woNdI0)) 006°T86
patornsay fende) ¢06°086
pajaLysay Judwdinby 006°L96
P21911359Yy sujmweagdold 006 ¥88
Pa3a11)saYy [euonowodd 006 088
19308d pIeog 610T ‘61 JqUISAON
JIYS 1o pieog Areiqry

S291snl] Jo prleog
Are1qr 1oLsI eas[aY)

T# WA UoNdY






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 19, 2019 Meeting

Bylaws

Background:
Discussed to amend the bylaws to coincide with the District Library Agreement.

Action:
The Board approves changing the word “shall” to “may” in Bylaws, Article II, Section II, so that
the bylaws language and that of the District Library Agreement coincide with one another.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretéry Date



——— — =] — - - - S — - — o

|
||ITI i Il




DISCUSSION
ITEMS



|||
Ui

1
1




Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 19, 2019 Meeting

2020 Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

Background:
Discussion on the 2020 calendar of library operations and holidays. No staff in-service

date has been decided and can be added at a later time.

This will move to Action in December.



) = '
4m ;?__l?!_i A {em P ogglind N

n
" ™ - - -
. L . P . _!IJ



11/6/2019
Chelsea District Library Board

2020 Chelsea District Library
Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

Regular Library Hours (Labor Day to Memorial Day):
10:00 AM to 9:00 PM Monday through Thursday

10:00 AM to 6:00 PM Friday
10:00 AM to 5:00 PM Saturday
1:00 PM to 5:00 PM Sunday

Summer Library Hours (Memorial Day to Labor Day):
10:00 AM to 8:00 PM Monday through Thursday

10:00 AM to 6:00 PM Friday
10:00 AM to 3:00 PM Saturday
1:00 PM to 5:00 PM Sunday

Governance
Appendix #1
Adopted: December 17, 2019

The Library is closed on designated holidays, and one additional day for staff in-service at the
director’s discretion. Holidays on which the Library is closed are:

Wednesday, January 1 [New Year's Day]
Monday, February 17 [President’s Day}
Sunday, April 12 [Easter Sunday]

Sunday, May 24
Monday, May 25

Friday, July 3
Saturday, July 4

Sunday, September 6

Monday, September 7 [Labor Day]
Wednesday, November 25 [Close at 5:00 PM]
Thursday, November 26 [Thanksgiving Day]

Thursday, December 24

[Close at 5:00 PM]
[Independence Day]

[Christmas Eve]

[Shared System Not Available]
{Memorial Day]

[Shared System Not Available]

Friday, December 25 [Christmas Day]
Thursday, December 31 [New Year's Eve]
TBD [Closed for Staff In-Service]

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary

Date



_ it ) el ppe/
| o WY TS | S (V]

- gaac et e o as=re T paacel D - ulssmig Tl

L
— i
S =T i

iiii"f'
\
il




Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 19, 2019 Meeting

2020 Library Board Meeting Calendar

Background:
Discussion on the dates for the 2020 board meetings. No retreat date has been decided

and can be added at a later time.

This will move to Action in December.



I
{1




Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees
Board Meetings 2020

Location: McKune Meeting Room unless otherwise indicated
Time: 6:45 pm, unless otherwise indicated

January 21, 2020
February 18, 2020
March 17, 2020
April 21, 2020
May 19, 2020

June 16, 2020

July 21, 2020
August 18, 2020
September 15, 2020
October 20, 2020
November 17, 2020
December 15, 2020

TBD Board Retreat

Adopted:

Anne Merkel, Secretary

Governance
Appendix #2
December 17, 2019

Date



:m
'iH
|
|

=die= 111 e=i=mIEI=—u4 1=}

e B S

LY e R
EEN =H == = :I:”—:-:ﬂl_;i'l ZT: T l:rE =l =:
A LA AN | [ ‘_LI.H

] R -
T _ﬂ.
— e =t syl moMER o B - . I

=—n - - - 15




Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 19, 2019 Board Meeting

Director Evaluation

Background:
The Personnel Committee would like to discuss the library director’s annual review,



— -

i
|
!

| e
__ | _, __ __ B .
u_ __ ) _n_E _

| _I____

. ) 1 bk

! hh.l hu_u. ol I




Discussion Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 19, 2019 Meeting

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

Background:

Additional funds need to be transferred if the board wants to maintain the commitment of
$100,000.00 to the Capital Improvement Fund to reflect the funds to be used for this function.

The Capital Improvement Fund Commitment is something that the board should address every year
in December.






Discussion Item #5

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 19, 2019 Meeting

Budget Adjustments/Carryovers for 2019/20

Background:
The Board needs to approve the budget adjustments to the 2019 budget & the carryovers to the

2020 budget before the end of the fiscal year. The staff are still working on adjustments and what
amounts will be moved. A detail explanation of the requested adjustments and carryovers will be
presented at the board meeting.






SOMMITTEE
(I | l E g

4
INFO &
MINUTES
\/ § PQ A U @ bIS




"
| III[J|I |.||. l

o M-

|

{
i
]




Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2019 Board Committees

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary

Date

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 15, 2019
| P @ s @ (1)) @ D)o
Eog c&| 88 > £ s 2
3 0 o= S e = QO = 0 o=
EEE OE| ok = E £ £
£E35 55| &£8| =5 | 55
S3CP6 oo o o 20
TJ Helfferich ! X Chair
|
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce X Chair X
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey X X
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-15-19




=
= =

1l
it

‘ r'i
|

i
il 1
| |||||..i'

LI

IIII|
||l |
1l I||
i
il
|

i
1
g

"V
'h‘! !

"unll.
|

.. JJ||




